
Re: Recorded media in support of comments from the Banning Ranch Conservancy

Patrick J. Alford, Planning Manager
City of Newport Beach, Community Development Department
3300 Newport Boulevard
P.O. Box 1768
Newport Beach, CA 92658-8915

Dear Mr. Alford:

November 7,2011

1857 Rhodes Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
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Attached are four (4) DVDs containing documents in support of comments being made by members and friends of the
Banning Ranch Conservancy.

They are labeled:
• Vandersloot File
• 2008 Community Development Plan + Appendices; Consent Order; SRP; Measure M EOC; NB Council letter
• Banning Ranch Vernal pools/wetlands
• Sunset Ridge Park EIR comments

Please ensure that the contents of these DVDs become part of the public record in support of comments to the Newport
Banning Ranch DEIR.

Thank you,

incerely, \

JamesTM;::t~
VP, Banning Ran~h con~rvancy
jtmansfield@ca.rr.com


